

HR

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 15:20:32 -0500
Attachments: Business Case - LRI - OTB_Pension DRAFT Nov2016 nov14.docx (49.95 kB)

Cindy,
Please see the attached business case for a 3% increase for Pauline to reflect the additional demands associated with the Pension issue, retroactive to June 1, 2016. Subject to any edits that you might have, I will plan to submit to Karen for discussion. Thanks. Nadine